P. 0. Box 959
Farmington, ilew Mexico 87401

August 29, 1980

Supron Energy Corporation
P. 0. Box 808
Farmington, lew Mexico 87401

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your well fo. Z8 Angel Peak “B", sec. 13, T. 28 H.,
R. 11 W., lease Santa Fe 047017B.

Bascd on a recent field inspection by the Bureau of Land Management, the
well appears to have been drilled at a location approximately 1655' FiL
and 1455' FEL. This location was the original location filed with this
office, however, at our request the location was to be moved to 790' FIL
and 1800" FEL. A copy of the Sundry Notice approving this change in
location is enclosed for your review.

Please natify this office, in writing, as to the exact location of the above
well, by September 15, 1980, in order to resolve this matter.

Sincerely yours,

James F. Sims
District 0i1 and Gas Supervisor

Enclosure AR
cc: Chronological file
Well file
Suspense (drilling)
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